
CHERRY HILLS VILLAGE 
COLORADO 

2450 E. Quincy Avenue                     Village Center 

Cherry Hills Village, CO  80113                     Telephone 303‐789‐2541 

www.cherryhillsvillage.com                                               FAX 303‐761‐9386 
 

Notice:  Agenda is subject to change. 

If you will need special assistance in order to attend any of the City’s public meetings, please notify the City of Cherry Hills Village at 303‐789‐2541, 48 hours in 

advance. 

 

City Council Agenda 
Tuesday, February 17, 2015 

 

6:30 p.m. 

 

1.  Call to Order 

 

2.  Roll Call of Members 

 

3.  Pledge of Allegiance 

 

4.  Award Presentation 

 

5.  Audience Participation Period (limit 5 minutes per speaker) 

 

6.  Consent Agenda 

a. Approval of Minutes – February 3, 2014  

b. Resolution 9, Series 2015; In Support of Legislation to Protect Public Regional Stormwater 

Management Activities 

 

7.  Items Removed From Consent Agenda 

 

8.  Unfinished Business 

a.  Public Hearing ‐ Request by Arapahoe Tennis Club for an Expanded Use Permit to Install a Paddle 

Court with Lights and Paddle Hut – Request for Continuance (continued from January 20, 2015) 

 

9.  New Business 

a.  Council Bill 2, Series 2015; Amending Sections 16‐16‐10© and 16‐16‐10(d)(2) of the Municipal Code 

Concerning Off‐Street Parking Requirements (first reading) 

 

10.  Reports 

a.  Mayor 

b.  Members of City Council 

c.  Reports from Members of City Boards and Commissions 

d.  City Manager and Staff 

  (i)  Department Monthly Reports 

(ii)  Unaudited Financial Statements 

e.  City Attorney 

 

11.  Adjournment 

























CHERRY HILLS VILLAGE 
COLORADO 

2450 E. Quincy Avenue                     Village Center 

Cherry Hills Village, CO  80113                     Telephone 303‐789‐2541 

www.cherryhillsvillage.com                                               FAX 303‐761‐9386 

 

              ITEM:  6b        

 
1 

 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: HONORABLE MAYOR CHRISTMAN AND MEMBERS OF THE CITY COUNCIL 
 
FROM: JAY GOLDIE, DEPUTY CITY MANAGER/DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC WORKS 
 
SUBJECT: RESOLUTION 9, SERIES 2015; A RESOLUTION IN SUPPORT OF LEGISLATION TO 

PROTECT PUBLIC REGIONAL STORMWATER MANAGEMENT ACTIVITIES 
 
DATE: FEBRUARY 17, 2015 
 
 

Urban Drainage has been in discussions with the Colorado Division of Water Resources (DWR, also known 
as the Office of the State Engineer) over the past two years regarding regional stormwater detention and 
infiltration facilities.  These facilities are considered by the State as diversions of water that are subject to 
water rights administration (including augmentation requirements or curtailment), by the State Engineer when 
those diversions are out of priority.  After conferring with the leaders and staff of many municipal and county 
governments, Urban Drainage has decided that the only reasonable course of action left is to support a 
legislative bill, in conjunction with municipalities and counties across the state, which is intended to be 
introduced in the Colorado General Assembly in 2015 to adopt legislation that would exempt publicly owned 
regional stormwater management from administration and curtailment by the Colorado Division of Water 
Resources. 

The State’s position threatens hundreds of existing and future regional stormwater management facilities-
flood control, stormwater quality, and those that combine the two goals, for every urbanized area of the State.   
The UDFCD board of directors, representing 33 Colorado municipalities and 7 counties, has unanimously 
agreed by resolution to support this needed legislation. 

Cities and counties across Colorado are joining in an effort to create state legislation to protect municipal 
stormwater & wild-land fire debris management from frivolous litigation and also to exempt these activities 
from the state engineer’s water rights administration, provided certain specific criteria are met.  This 
legislative effort is currently supported by the following: 
 

 Colorado Association of Stormwater and Floodplain Managers (representing over 800 members) 
 Colorado Stormwater Council (representing 80 Colorado MS4 permittees) 
 Urban Drainage and Flood Control District (representing 33 municipalities and all or part of 7 counties) 
 Colorado Municipal League 
 City of Aurora 
 Town of Castle Rock 
 City and County of Denver 
 City of Fountain 
 City of Golden 





















CHERRY HILLS VILLAGE 
COLORADO 

2450 E. Quincy Avenue                  Village Center 

Cherry Hills Village, CO  80113                             Telephone 303‐789‐2541 

www.cherryhillsvillage.com                                        FAX 303‐761‐9386 

 
ITEM: 8a 

1 

MEMORANDUM  

TO:  HONORABLE MAYOR CHRISTMAN AND MEMBERS OF THE CITY COUNCIL 

 

FROM:  ROBERT A. ZUCCARO, COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR 

 

SUBJECT:  REQUEST BY ARAPAHOE TENNIS CLUB FOR AN EXPANDED USE PERMIT 

TO INSTALL A PADDLE TENNIS COURT WITH LIGHTS AND PADDLE HUT 

(PUBLIC HEARING) (REQUEST FOR CONTINUANCE) 

 

DATE:  FEBRUARY 17, 2015 

 

 

ISSUE: 

The applicant requests a continuance so that they have further time to research and address the 

Council’s questions and requests for information.  The initial public hearing took plan on 

January 6, 2015, at which time the Council continued the hearing to the January 20, 2015 

meeting date.  The applicant requested a further continuance to February 17, 2015 and now 

requests a continuance to the March 17, 2015 meeting date.   

 

RECOMMENDED MOTION: 

“I move to continue the public hearing for the Arapahoe Tennis Club Expanded Use Permit 

request to construct a paddle court with lights and paddle hut to the March 17, 2015 City 

Council meeting at 6:30 p.m.”   
 



CHERRY HILLS VILLAGE 
COLORADO 

2450 E. Quincy Avenue                  Village Center 

Cherry Hills Village, CO  80113                             Telephone 303‐789‐2541 

www.cherryhillsvillage.com                                        FAX 303‐761‐9386 

 
 

ITEM: 9a 

 

1 

MEMORANDUM 

TO:  HONORABLE MAYOR CHRISTMAN AND MEMBERS OF THE CITY COUNCIL 

 

FROM:  ROBERT ZUCCARO, COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR 

 

SUBJECT:  COUNCIL BILL 2, SERIES 2015; AMENDING SECTIONS 16‐16‐10(c) AND 16‐16‐

10(d)(2) OF THE CHERRY HILLS VILLAGE MUNICIPAL CODE CONCERNING 

OFF‐STREET PARKING REQUIREMENTS (FIRST READING) 

 

DATE:  FEBRUARY 17, 2015 

 

 

ISSUE:   

Should the City Council approve Council Bill 2, Series 2015 on first reading, amending 

Municipal Code Sections 16‐16‐10(c) and 16‐16‐10(d)(2) increasing the allowed parking 

reduction amount from 40% to 50% and allowing overflow parking serving a public, 

semipublic, commercial or other nonresidential uses to be natural, non‐hardened surfaces (see 

Exhibit A for Council Bill 2, Series 2015)?   

 

BACKGROUND: 

Municipal Code Sections 16‐16‐10(c) and (d) outline procedures for requesting parking 

reductions and design requirements for off‐street parking for public, semipublic, commercial 

and other nonresidential uses.  These requirements are most often applied to Expanded Use 

Permit requests related to private schools, private clubs, and religious facilities in the City.  

Subsection (d)(2) requires that all parking be hard‐surfaced with asphalt, concrete or porous 

surfacing engineered to accommodate vehicles but allows grass to grow through.  The City 

Council has asked staff and the Planning and Zoning Commission to explore alternatives to 

these requirements to help reduce the amount of paved parking required in order to promote 

the semi‐rural character of the Village as envisioned in the Master Plan.   

 

On September 9, 2014, the Planning and Zoning Commission reviewed an initial concept to 

allow up to 30% of a site’s required parking in open fields on non‐hardened surfaces.  This 

allowance would have been in addition to any reduction in parking allowed under Section 16‐

16‐10(c), which currently allows up to a 40% reduction in required parking based on 

demonstration that the needs of the use will be adequately served (see Exhibit B for minutes).  



CHERRY HILLS VILLAGE 
COLORADO 

 

 

2 

After reviewing the proposal, the Commission directed staff to draft an amendment to allow up 

to a 50% reduction and allow natural, non‐hardened surfaces to be used to demonstrate that 

adequate parking is provided beyond the 50% required to be paved.  The Commission reviewed 

the revised proposal on October 14, 2014 and voted six in favor and one opposed to the  

amendments.   

 

ANALYSIS: 

The intent of the proposal is to provide an incentive to preserve natural, undeveloped areas and 

the semi‐rural character of the Village.  As a recent example, an initial proposal for development 

by Denver First Church of the Nazarene in 2013 included 221 non‐paved parking spaces in 

vacant fields for overflow parking (see Figure 1 below).  The 221 non‐paved spaces would have 

been in addition to 597 paved spaces, for a total of 818 spaces provided.  The 818 provided 

spaces would have constituted 60% of the required 1,352 spaces required and was within the 

threshold for requesting a 40% reduction in required spaces that is allowed under the current 

code.  However, based on the requirements of Section 16‐16‐10(d), the non‐paved spaces could 

not be counted as provided parking and the proposal was abandoned by Church.  An 

alternative proposal was eventually approved where the “Monroe Lane Lots” were paved with 

265 new parking spaces.  

 

Figure 1: Denver First Church Overflow Parking Areas 

 
  
If the maximum 50% parking reduction proposed with the current ordinance would have been 

applied to the Church’s required parking, 676 paved parking spaces would have been needed, 

with any remaining spaces deemed necessary allowable on non‐paved surfaces.  Under the final 



CHERRY HILLS VILLAGE 
COLORADO 

 

 

3 

development plans approved for the Church in 2013, the Church was able increase the parking 

on the main lot to 702 paved spaces.  Thus, the Church could have accommodated the 676 

required paved parking spaces without developing the vacant lots.    

 

The following are pros and cons for allowing parking to take place in undeveloped fields on 

natural, non‐hardened parking surfaces: 

Pros: 

 Promotes preservation of natural open spaces.  

 Helps to preserve the semi‐rural character of the Village. 

 Less impervious pavement may improve water quality and reduce the need for 

drainage detention and other drainage infrastructure.  

 Eliminates the need for costly infrastructure that may be seldom used.  

Cons: 

 Hard‐surfaced parking may be used more effectively and safely in all weather 

conditions and plowed more easily. 

 Heavy emergency response vehicles may have trouble accessing the parking 

areas, especially when the surfaces are wet.  

 Overflow parking may be more likely on surrounding neighborhood streets 

during wet conditions.  

 Safety features such as striping and lighting cannot be installed.  

 If lot is devoid of adequate vegetation, dust and mud tracking onto the streets 

could be an issue.  

 

RECOMMENDATIONS: 

Planning and Zoning Commission: 

The Planning and Zoning Commission recommends approval of the Council Bill 2, Series 2015 

as drafted.    

 

Staff: 

Staff recommends approval of Council Bill 2, Series 2015 as drafted.     

 

RECOMMENDED MOTION: 

“I move to approve Council Bill 2, Series 2015 on first reading, amending Sections 16‐16‐10(c) 

and 16‐16‐10(d)(2) of the Municipal Code concerning off‐street parking requirements, as drafted 

in Exhibit A to the February 17, 2015 staff memorandum.” 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

Exhibit A:  Council Bill 2, Series 2015 

Exhibit B:  September 9, 2014 Planning and Zoning Commission Minutes 

Exhibit C:  October 14, 2014 Planning and Zoning Commission Minutes 

 
 























































CHERRY HILLS VILLAGE 

COLORADO 
2450 E. Quincy Avenue                     Village Center 

Cherry Hills Village, CO  80113                     Telephone 303‐789‐2541 

www.cherryhillsvillage.com                                               FAX 303‐761‐9386 

 
 

                
Item 10d(i) 

G:\City Council\MTG-MEMO 
1 

 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: HONORABLE MAYOR CHRISTMAN AND MEMBERS OF THE CITY COUNCIL 
 
FROM: MICHELLE TOVREA, POLICE CHIEF 
 
SUBJECT: JANUARY REPORT 
 
DATE: FEBRUARY 17, 2015 
 
In January, Commander Weathers, Sergeant Wilson, Supervisor Reynolds and Officer Callahan conducted 
oral boards for position of lateral police officer. The process produced three candidates who are currently 
going through the background process.  
 
The entire supervisory staff (subject matter experts (SME’s)) met with consultant Mary Wamsley of Jack 
Clancy Associates to develop the exercises for the sergeants assessment center process. The assessment 
process was designed to assess the degree to which each candidate demonstrated effective qualities and 
characteristics in specific job performance areas. Four exercises were constructed that would allow for 
evaluation of the performance dimensions in relation to a candidate’s assessment.  The department SME’s 
reviewed and validated the design and content of the exercises.  The exercises included a role play, structured 
interview, written exercise and a tactical scenario.  
 
Several members of the department observed a “lock down” drill at Cherry Hills Elementary on the 27th. 
The students and staff did an excellent job. Sergeant Wood and Supervisor Reynolds followed up the next 
day at a staff meeting to answer any questions the staff had.  
 
For your review I have included a new report in your packets. The personnel summary will give you 
information on commendations, on duty traffic accidents, inquiries (questions that come into the department 
that do not rise to the level of an internal affairs investigation), and internal affairs investigations. This will 
give you another tool to gage what is happening inside the police department.  
 
Investigations Case Summary: 
 
There were 3 theft reports in the month of January: 

- In the first, the victim stated that she advertised a video game system for sale on Craigslist and a female 

subject wanted to purchase the game system from her. The female subject requested to pay via PayPal. 

The victim agreed and the suspect left with the game system. The victim reported that the suspect did 

not follow through with the payment in the amount of $400.00. This case is closed – the detective 

followed up and was able to secure payment to victim.  

































CHERRY HILLS VILLAGE 
COLORADO 

2450 E. Quincy Avenue                     Village Center 

Cherry Hills Village, CO  80113                     Telephone 303‐789‐2541 

www.cherryhillsvillage.com                                               FAX 303‐761‐9386 

 

                          ITEM:10d(i)        

 
1 

 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: HONORABLE MAYOR CHRISTMAN AND MEMBERS OF THE CITY COUNCIL 
 
FROM: JAY GOLDIE, DEPUTY CITY MANAGER/DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC WORKS 
 
SUBJECT: JANUARY 2015 MONTH END REPORT PUBLIC WORKS 
 
DATE: FEBRUARY 17, 2015 
 
 

In the month of January 2015 the Parks staff spent many hours performing snow removal 
operations throughout the Village. Additional tasks included: trash pick-up, City wide sweeping 
on paved trails, fence repair and miscellaneous shop work. Parks staff also participated in the 
annual Pro Green Expo.  At this expo, staff attended numerous training sessions pertaining to 
updated industry standards, tree care and maintenance, pesticide and herbicide application and 
many other topics regarding parks, trails and open space maintenance. 

The Streets Division welcomed new employee Scott Guber as the newest Heavy Equipment 
Operator.  Scott comes to us from the town of Breckenridge.  Staff responded to snow events on 
6 days in January and did a great job even when the weather reporters completely missed the 
forecast.  Post storm, the crew continued to sweep up all of the sand and removed ice from the 
trouble areas.   

Repairs were made to the High Line Canal Bridge at Quincy Avenue on the structure as well as 
the handrail.  These deficiencies were discovered during the semiannual assessment performed 
through the CDOT bridge inspection program.  The crew began to perform asphalt repairs in 
areas that are scheduled to be chip sealed in 2015.  As part of the City’s retro reflectivity sign 
program, an updated no parking sign inventory has been completed and these signs will be 
replaced in the next few years as required by the MUTCD.   

ATTACHMENTS 
Exhibit A:  Monthly Work Logs 
 











CHERRY HILLS VILLAGE 
COLORADO 

2450 E. Quincy Avenue                  Village Center 

Cherry Hills Village, CO  80113                             Telephone 303‐789‐2541 

www.cherryhillsvillage.com                                        FAX 303‐761‐9386 

 
 
 

ITEM: 10d(ii) 

G:\City Council\MTG-MEMO\2015\021715\021715_January Financials.doc1 

 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: HONORABLE MAYOR CHRISTMAN AND MEMBERS OF THE CITY COUNCIL 
 
FROM: KAREN PROCTOR, DIRECTOR OF FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION 
 
SUBJECT: FINANCIAL UPDATE – JANUARY 2015 
 
DATE: FEBRUARY 17, 2015 
 

DISSCUSSION: 
The 2014 financial audit has not yet been completed; therefore staff has not closed out 2014 and is 
unable to prepare all the financial statements Council normally receives monthly.  However, staff 
does want to give Council a brief financial report for January 2015.  All Funds revenue and 
expenditures reports as of January 31, 2015 are attached. 
 
In January, General Fund expenses exceeded revenues by $280,486.  This is typical in January 
because the City pays most of our annual dues (DRCOG, CML, National League of Cities, etc.); in 
addition we pay a quarter of our annual worker’s compensation and property casualty insurance.  
This makes January heavy on expenditures.  
 
Staff will continue to do a monthly break out of actual revenue and expenditures plus forecasted 
revenue and expenditures to the end of the year and will keep Council informed monthly on the 
projections compare to budget. 
 
The 2014 Audited Financial Statements will be presented to Council in late March or early April. 
 
ATTACHEMENT: 
Exhibit A:  Unaudited January 2015 Revenue and Expenditure Financial Reports 










































